
Summary. 
[bookmark: _Hlk102568463]The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (Commonwealth) issues this Request for Information (RFI) to solicit information that will be used to assist with the development of a solicitation for Substance Use Disorder and Gambling Treatment and Prevention Data Reporting System which may be released by the Commonwealth in the near future. 

Specifically, this request seeks information from which the Commonwealth can formulate specifications and requirements, realistic timeframes and cost structures for the referenced procurement and project.  The Commonwealth desires to produce a solicitation that promotes vendor competition and creative technical solutions.  The Commonwealth is open to any and all ideas in relation to this project and encourages alternative ideas that will help the Commonwealth better define its requirements.  This RFI is an earnest attempt to become aware of and knowledgeable about current solutions to support the project requirements of the Commonwealth.  This RFI will also help the Commonwealth identify vendors who are able to provide the required services to support this goal.

Background. 
The Pennsylvania Department of Drug and Alcohol Programs (DDAP) wishes to procure a Software as a Service (SaaS), SUD and Gambling Treatment and Prevention DRS to serve the providers and Single County Authorities that provide services to prevent and treat substance use disorder and gambling disorder.   The system’s primary objective is to fulfill Treatment Episode Data Set (TEDS) reporting requirements under the Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block Grant (SAPTBG) and the State Opioid Response (SOR) grant.  The goal is to have an integrated, web-based system which enables streamlined data collection; encourages collaboration among providers and DDAP; provides a user-friendly reporting interface for all users; and minimizes disruptions to the field.

Issues to Be Addressed. 
The Commonwealth is requesting feedback from firms with expertise in SUD and Gambling Treatment and Prevention DRS, as set forth below:

1) Include a cover letter, with the RFI response, on Company Letterhead, which includes a point of contact name, phone number and email address.


Request for Information 6100057833

Substance Use Disorder (SUD) and Gambling Treatment and
Prevention Data Reporting System (DRS) 
	
2) 	Complete Attachment A, ​SUD and Gambling Treatment and Prevention DRS Questionnaire.  Please respond to the questions in the questionnaire and limit the responses to these questions only.  
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Point of Contact: 
[bookmark: _Hlk126316345]The sole point of contact for this RFI shall be:
Char Riley (RA-GSITPROCUREMENT@PA.GOV).

Due Date.  
The Commonwealth is requesting that all responses to this RFI be submitted via email to Char Riley (RA-GSITPROCUREMENT@PA.GOV) by 1:00pm on Tuesday, March 21, 2023 with the subject line of SUD and Gambling Treatment and Prevention DRS
 - 
RFI 6100057833.

Disclaimer. 
This RFI is issued solely for information and planning purposes only and does not constitute a solicitation for future business, an offer for procurement or any other type of current or future procurement or contractual action and is only intended to gather input.  The Commonwealth will not award a contract on the basis of this RFI nor will it pay for information it receives. Responses to this notice are not offers and cannot be accepted by the Commonwealth to form a binding contract.  No party is bound by the information provided in response to this RFI.

Respondents are solely responsible for all expenses associated with responding to this RFI. The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania is not liable for any costs or expenses incurred by the Respondent in the preparation of its responses.

Respondents needing confidential treatment for any proprietary information they furnish must clearly identify that in their respective Responses.  All information received in response to this RFI that is marked Proprietary will be handled in accordance with applicable law including the Right To Know Law, as amended.  

All material submitted shall be considered the property of the Commonwealth  and may be returned only at the Commonwealth’s option.  Notwithstanding any Respondents copyright designations contained on responses, the Commonwealth shall have the right to make copies and distribute responses internally and to comply with public record or other disclosure requirements under the provisions of any Commonwealth or United States statute or regulation, or rule or order of any court of competent jurisdiction.

Respondents to this RFI shall not provide recommendations as to specific courses of action and shall not be deemed to be an advisor or consultant to the Commonwealth.  The Commonwealth will evaluate the information presented and determine any subsequent course of action, which may consist of contracting for implementation of Commonwealth-determined work.  Such work may be procured through any procurement method available, and respondents to this RFI may be considered for selection to perform such work.

Responses to this RFI will not be returned. Respondents will not be notified of the result of the review, nor will they be provided copies of it.

Commonwealth Reservation of Rights. 
The Commonwealth reserves the right to consider or reject any and all responses to this RFI, to amend and/or reissue this RFI and to abandon and then recommence at any time, or not recommence, this process. All costs of any response to this RFI and participation in any presentations to the Commonwealth are solely the responsibility of the Respondent and the Commonwealth shall not be liable for payment of any such costs.
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QUESTIONAIRE

ATTACHMENT A
​ 

In the following sections, the Department of General Services would appreciate your input on what types of solutions may provide these functions and features.  Additionally, we welcome any recommendations or best practices available in this market space:

1. Describe your company’s vision and approach for the following: 

a. Collection and storage of substance use disorder and gambling disorder treatment data at a patient level, including admission and discharge data.
 
b. Connecting patient-level service information to expenditure data.

c. Collection and reporting of prevention plans, and strategies, including planned and actual expenditures.

d. Reporting patient and expenditure data for block grants and all federal and state requirements, i.e., State Opioid Response (SOR) including collection of GPRA (Government Performance and Results Act), National Outcome Measures (NOMS)/Treatment Episode Data Set (TEDS).

e. Management of:

i. Multiple types and tiers of contractual arrangements between payor and contractor/subcontractor types.
ii. Billing.
iii. Invoicing.
iv. Reporting of expenditures at various levels, i.e. service providers and payors.

f. Use of screening and assessment tools to determine the most appropriate type of care for patients. 

OFFEROR RESPONSE


2. Describe your company’s approach to acquiring outside data for use within the system.

OFFEROR RESPONSE


3. How does your company ensure application and data security?

OFFEROR RESPONSE
4. How does your company design and implement flexible and robust reporting for SUD and Gambling Treatment and Prevention DRS’s?  What are the best practices, key design points and recommended innovations?

[bookmark: _Hlk126317457]OFFEROR RESPONSE


5. What are the considerations for transitioning from DDAP’s existing system?  

a. What type of information is required from the current contractor to ensure a smooth transition?

b. What is a typical timeframe for transitioning to a new SUD and Gambling Treatment and Prevention DRS?  

OFFEROR RESPONSE


6. What is the cost structure of the solution offered by your company (i.e., subscription based, licensing, monthly maintenance, and support, etc.)?  Are there alternative costing models that DDAP should consider?

[bookmark: _Hlk126317530]OFFEROR RESPONSE


7. What is your company’s recommended service management approach for states managing disparate regional service providers?  

OFFEROR RESPONSE


8. What are the standard Service Levels, including tiers of support, included with the solution offered by your company (i.e. system uptime, issue response time, etc.)?

OFFEROR RESPONSE


9. What would you recommend regarding project management practices/methodology?  Please explain the rationale behind your recommendations.

OFFEROR RESPONSE




10. Are there any value-add services that have not been included in past contracts that the Commonwealth should consider when developing a new solicitation?  Please describe.

OFFEROR RESPONSE


11. Are there any lessons learned from similar projects of similar size and scope that you can share to ensure that DDAP has a successful procurement?

OFFEROR RESPONSE


12. Provide any additional information that the Commonwealth may have not considered in the questions above pertaining to procuring and implementing a SUD and Gambling Treatment & Prevention DRS.

OFFEROR RESPONSE
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